
Subject: Re: Request Information for Mileage Placard - Hollywood Media Business Improvement District
From: Linda Mahaley
Date: 12/20/2016 11:24 AM
To: Lisa Schechter

​Hi Lisa,
requested information is attached......
Let me know if you have questions.. ​

-- 

Linda Mahaley 
Principal Clerk
Parking Operations Support Division

Mail Stop 742

Los Angeles Department of Transportation
100 S. Main Street, 10th Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90012
 213-972-4947     

**************************Confidentiality Notice************************************

This electronic message transmission contains information from the Los Angeles Department of Transportation, which may be confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the content of this information is prohibited. If you have received this communication
in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail and delete the original message and any attachment without reading or saving in any matter.

On Tue, Dec 20, 2016 at 11:12 AM, Lisa Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org> wrote:
Dear Linda:

Pleasure speaking with you this morning regarding the application process for mileage placards for the Hollywood Media District BID.   At
your convenience, please send me the necessary information to complete.

Thank you again

Lisa Schechter
Executive Director
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Avenue
Hollywood, CA  90038
(323)860-0025 Direct
(323)860-0026 Fax

MediaDistrict.org

Attachments-3/Placard Requirements.doc
Attachments-3/Spreadsheet Template for Gov or Contractor vehicles.xls
Attachments-3/CONTRACTOR Placard Request Sample Letter.pdf
Attachments-3/Parking Enforcement Policy_Revised 9-28-11.pdf


